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R epublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan

Offfice of the Schools Division Superintendent

June 28, 2024

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.

2lo s. 2024

TO:

FROM:

DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS

VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, PHD, CESO VI
OIC, Office of The Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: SDO PANGASINAN II OFFICIAL ENTRY FOR THE REGIONAL NUTRI-

JINGLE CONTEST SEASON 7

1.

3.

PARTICULARS

Pursuant to Regional No. 719, s. 2024 Re: The National Nutrition Council
Regional Office I in partnership with DedEd Regional Office I will conduct the
Nutri-Jingle Contest Season 7 in celebration of the 2024 Nutrition Month with
the theme “ Sa PPAN : Sama-sama sa Nutrisyong Sapat Para sa Lahat!”

Palguyod NHS Chorale Group will be our Official entry to the said activity :

Coach: Jay- el V. Caparas..SHS T-II
Principal: Nelson T. Occasion, PhD HT-III
Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is enjoined.

VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, PhD, CESO VI
’ istant Schools Division Supcrintezdent
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i OIC, Schoolg Divigion Superintendent
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MARCIANO{U. SQRIANO, JR., PhD, CESO V|

DehED &) O

MATATAG

\\ Assistant $chools Division Superintendent

Guico Street, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
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